

Koryzno, Edward (Treasury)

From: David Guastella <DGuastel@tyjt.com>
Sent: Tuesday, December 04, 2012 1:08 PM
To: Koryzno, Edward (Treasury)
Subject: FW: water questions
Attachments: Flint Informational Request.docx

Ed

Attached is the list summarizing where we are at regarding collection of the information. The email below is in response to what Ed Kurtz provided this morning.

Thanks,
Dave

From: David Guastella
Sent: Tuesday, December 04, 2012 11:00 AM
To: 'Ed Kurtz'
Cc: jwells@gcdcwws.com; mbrown@reinvestflint.org; fraserR1@michigan.gov; Koryzno, Edward (Treasury) (KoryznoE@michigan.gov); George Karmo; Awni Qaqish
Subject: RE: water questions

Good morning Ed,

We will review the links you provided for Action Item No. 8; however, we still do not have information from the other items. Below is a description of the outstanding items. I have also attached the action item list once again for your use.

Please respond as soon as possible as this is delaying our ability to complete our evaluation.

Thank you,

Dave

Action Item No. 1: Below is the email from Brent. We have requested a breakdown of the cost estimate and what the improvements are for; this information was not received.

Also, John O'Brien indicated that the cost has changed (reference Discussion Item No. 3 of our minutes on 11/21/12). Mr. O'Brien was to provide the updated costs and a description of the planned improvements to the plant.

The proposed back up to the KWA line is for the Flint WTP to change over from treating lake water to treating river water. A treatment train schematic would show how this is to be done and what treatment processes are required for each. Our concern is how easily this can be done and if there would be any potential water quality issues with mixing the two sources.

Action Item No. 2: I checked with Awni Qaqish and he did not receive the operating agreement from John O'Brien on November 20th. Please forward as soon as possible.

Action Item No. 7: Please let us know when we can anticipate getting this information from Genesee County.

Action Items No. 9 through 12: Please let us know when we can anticipate getting this information from you.

From: Ed Kurtz [<mailto:ekurtz@cityofflint.com>]
Sent: Tuesday, December 04, 2012 8:16 AM
To: David Guastella
Cc: jwells@gcdcwws.com
Subject: water questions

Attached is the response to your last set of questions. With the exception of question 7 which will be provided by the Genesee County Drain Commission, I believe we have answered all your questions. If you need more information please contact me. Ed